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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

July 1, 1999 

Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director .1 fJ...~' 1Y 
Division of Legal Services(Clemons) 2;v 
Division of Telecommunications (Biegalski) 

RE: Deferral of Item No.9 from the July 6, 1999, Agenda Conference 

One July I, 1999, staff received a request for deferral ofItem No.9, Docket No. 990779­
TC, from Southern Telecom, Inc. Southern stated that it had just received notification from the 
Commission and needed more time to prepare for the Agenda Conference. In view of Southern's 
request for more time, staff supports the request for deferral. 

cc: 	 Division of Legal Services 
Division of Telecommunications 
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Southern Telecom Inc. 
10427 S.W. 49 PL Cooper City. Ji1. 33328 

July 1. 1999 

P.S.C 

Kelly Biegalski 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

allahassee.Fl.32399 


Subject: Request for deferral. 

We are requesting a deferral for file number TE444.9903 due to the facts 
discussed on the telephone earlier today. I will investigate further into the LEe (Bell 
South) data base update on the address issue. I will follow up with you next week. with 
my fmdings. 
V-our cooperation in this manner would be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 
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